Richard Dwyer

From: Brian Aglukark [aglukark@nunavut.ca]

Sent: Friday, January 07, 2011 2:25 PM

To: Richard Dwyer; pbrugger@xplornet.com; NIRB Admin

Cc: Bobby Suluk; Tommy Owlijoot

Subject: RE: 1BR-CUL0911 Cullaton Lake Project Renewal Application

Good afternoon Richard;

Email confirming that the above noted Renewal application does not require an NPC conformity determination as the
proposal was reviewed against the KRLUP and found to be in conformity on October 29, 2008. The terms to which the
proponent agreed to under that review are still in effect and must be included into any new authorizations issued.

Brian Aglukark, NPC
Arviat

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.orq]

Sent: Friday, December 03, 2010 12:25 PM

To: pbrugger@xplornet.com

Cc: 'Alice Baker'; 'Anglo American Rob Mackie'; 'CLEY"; 'DFO Derrick Moggy'; 'DFO Eric Kan'; 'DFO Gary Cooper'; 'DFO
Georgina Williston'; 'DFO Lyndon Kivi'; 'DFO Nicola Johnson'; 'EC Environment Canada'; 'EC Paula Smith'; 'GN-CGS Bill
Westwell *; '"GN-CGS Bryan Purdy'; 'GN-CGS Rosemary Kilpatrick'; 'GN-CGS Roy Green '; 'GN-CGS Wayne Thistle'; 'GN-DOE
Allison Loder'; 'GN-DOE Dee Karadag'; 'GN-DOE Froydis Reinhart'; ‘GN-DOE lan Rumbolt'; 'GN-DOE Mike Mifflin'; 'GN-DOE
Robert Eno’; 'Hamlet of Arviat'; 'Hamlet of Baker Lake'; ‘Hamlet of Chesterfield Inlet'; '"Hamlet of Coral Harbour'; 'Hamlet
of Rankin Inlet'; 'Hamlet of Repulse Bay'; 'Hamlet of Whale Cove'; '"HTO Arviat'; 'HTO Baker Lake'; '"HTO Chesterfield';
'HTO Rankin Inlet'; 'HTO Repulse Bay'; '"HTO Whale Cove'; 'INAC Bryan Rayner'; 'INAC Andrew Keim'; 'INAC David
Abernethy'; 'INAC David Ningeongan'; 'INAC lan Parsons *; 'INAC Jeff Mercer'; 'INAC LouAnn Cornacchio *; 'INAC Peter
Kusugak'; 'INAC Tanya Trenholm'; 'KIA Arviat'; 'KIA Baker Laker'; 'KIA Jose Kusugak'; 'KIA Krista Zawadski'; 'KIA Luis
Manzo'; 'KIA MSerra'; 'KIA Stephen Hartman'; 'KIA Veronica Tattuinee'; 'Makik'; 'NIRB Info'; 'NIRB Ryan Barry'; 'NIRB
Sophia Granchinho'; Annie Ollie; Bobby Suluk; Brian Aglukark; conformity; Jayko Alooloo; Tommy Owlijoot; 'NTI Carson
Gillis'; 'NTI George Hakongak'; 'NTI Jeannie Ehaloak'; 'NTI Keith Morrison'; '"NWB Dave Hohnstein *; '"NWB Karen
Kharatyan'; 'NWB Karlette Tunaley '; 'NWB Steve Lines'; 'PC Jane Chisholm'; Sean Joseph

Subject: 1BR-CUL0911 Cullaton Lake Project Renewal Application

Good morning,

The Nunavut Water Board (“NWB”) acknowledges receipt, on November 12, 2010, of renewal application
(copy attached) for a Type “B” water license for water use and waste disposal associated with monitoring and
inspection activities in the Kivallig region of Nunavut. The application consists of the following documents:

- Summary Cover Letter in English & Inuktitut received November 12, 2010
- Water Licence Application received November 12, 2010
- Location of water sampling received November 12, 2010
- NPC Conformity review dated October 29, 2008 previously received October 29, 2008
- Previous Water Licence Amendment Application received November 12, 2010
- Certificate of Registration received November 12, 2010
- Barrick Gold Company Officers List received November 12, 2010
- Consolidated Statements of Income received November 12, 2010
- Consolidated Statements of Cash Flow received November 12, 2010
- Consolidated Balance Sheets received November 12, 2010
- Consolidated Statements of Equity received November 12, 2010
- Letter of Credit extension received November 12, 2010
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Please note details relevant to the SCP, A&R Plan and QA/QC Plan are contained in the 2009 annual
report (copy attached).

The application can also be obtained from our ftp site under PRUC with Username: public, Password: registry,
from the link below:

ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/1%20INDUSTRIAL/1B/1BR%20-
%20Remediation/1BR-CUL0911/1%20APPLICATION/2011%20Renewal/

Please forward comments to licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org

Regards,




